Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 15 October 2015 14:21

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Irish citizens in distress

From: Pamela Duncan

Sent: 15 October 2015 13:53

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Cc: Aine McMahon

Subject: FOI: Irish citizens in distress

The Irish Times
24-28 Tara Street
Dublin 2

October 15" 2015

Department of Foreign Affairs,
76-78 Harcourt Street,
Dublin 2

For the attention of the FOI officer,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2014 | request the following records which | believe to be held by
the Department of Foreign Affairs:

- The number of people repatriated under the Irish Citizens in distress scheme in the year to date

- Abreakdown of the countries they have been repatriated from in the year to date and the number
from each

- The cost of the scheme in the year to date

If you decide to withhold an exempt portion of any record please release all other non-exempt parts of the
information. If any portion of the requested records is withheld, please specify which statutory exemptions
under the FOI Act are being relied upon for each exemption. Please describe each record withheld, including
its date and reason for exemption.

As | will not be in the office at the time this request is processed | request that all future correspondence in relation to
this request be directed to . Aine can also be contacted at ¢

Thank you for your time on this matter.

Sincerely,
RECEIVED
Pamela Duncan/Aine McMahon /
15 0CT 2015
1 FOI and
Data Protection




